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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF  ANDERSON )

) Indictment No.: 2018GS0400907 oL 3

State ‘ ) Indictment No.: 2018GS0400908 == -
: s v - Indictment No.: 2018GS0400909 2 2

. /' ORDER w2 7

Larry Edward Adger, III JuL ég 2018 rg’i LB
SC Court) Sy W
Defendant. t ?f Appea}s Frges g

This case was before the Court, on the captioned indictments and heard by the
undersigned Circuit Court Judge for the State of South Carolina presiding.

A trial by jury was ‘c.alled and held on June 18,2018 and June 19,2018. The jury found
the Defendant guilty on all three indictments. . o
However, prior to the trial of this case, the Defendant filed his complaint in the United
States District Court for the District of South Carolina, Anderson Division alleging violation of
Defendant’s Civil Rights under 42 USC §183. The complaint filed in the United States District

Court allegedly arose from the same events set forth in the State’s indictments against
Defendant.

At the time and on the date of Defendant’s convictions in the Tenth Judicial Circuit on-

the State’s indictments, the allegations of 42 USC §1983, violation of Defendant’s Civil Rights
under 42 USC§1983 had not been resolved.

Therefore, this court has deferred sentence on the State jury’s finding of guilty of the

captioned indictments pending resolution of the Defendant’s complaint filed in Federal Court.

As set forth under “other” conditions on the sentencing sheet attached hereto the
Defendant shall be released on the $50,000.00 bond approved by Judge S. Thompson Tucker on

January 25,2017 and made a part of this order, with the following additional conditions:

1. The Defendant is on house arrest at }

. Anderson, South
Carolina 29625 until further order of this court.

2. He shall not leave this residence for any reason except to travel to and from work

and during work hours, or to attend court proceedings, or to counsel with his attorney,
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or for family medical emergencies. Defendant shall be subjemﬁ E :
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monitoring through Eagle Eye Monitoring and shall be subject to all directionis under
Eagle Eye Monitoring Services.

3. Defendant shall not leave Anderson County and shall be under curfew seven (7) days
a week from 7:00 p.m. until 6:00 a.m.

4. While on electronic monitoring, Sr. Assistant Solicitor, Kristin Reeves of the
Anderson County Solicitor’s Office and lDefense Coun'sél, Charles W. Whiten, Jr.
shall confer on a monthly basis beginning July 20, 2018 and continuing thereafter,
as to the status of Defendant’s Federal complaint and shall jointly file a short synopsis
of continuing events in the Federal Court with the Clerk of C_ouﬁ of Anderson

County, said synopsis to be ﬁled.—wiﬂi thes€lerk and attached to the bond on file there

The court reserves the right to alter the provisions of this order at any time including
addition of conditions of the bo

d and se tencmg of the Defendant,
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